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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
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KATRINA J. MCMunruAN 
NANCV Anomnmo 
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ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Ken Boyd, Vice President, Finance 
Synergy Networks, Inc. 
10970 South Cleveland Avenue, #406 
Ft. Myers, Florida 33907-23 15 

Re: Docket No. 080066-TX 

Dear Mr. Boyd 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8412 by 
Synergy Networks Inc., effwtive December 3 1,2007, which was filed in this office on Janwy 25, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 



Dorothy Menasco Oti-OOL(+J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Paula lsler 
Monday, January 28,2008 957 AM 
Dorothy Menasco D M I M S m T I V E  

Subject: RE: DN 00655-08 

Fiscal also provided me a copy and I've already been in contact with Mr. Boyd. He understands that we do not 
have a "freeze" status and he wants to cancel his certificate. Please docket and make the effective date 
December 3 1 , 2007. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, January 28,2008 9:56 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: DN 00655-08 
Importance: High 

Good morning Paula, 

We have received the attached letter and CLEC RAF return form with no check included. The letter doesn't 
"specifically" request cancellation, but it does ask if the CLEC status can be temporarily frozen or if it needs to 
be permanently rescinded. Can you please take a look at the letter and advise if we should open a new docket 
for cancellation or place letter in undocketed matters. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

1 
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Page 1 of 1 -ase Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - O f f i C p  o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.080066-TX Date Docketed: 01/25/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8412 by 
Synergy Networks Inc., ef fect ive Decelnber 31. 2007. 

Conpany: Synergy Networks, Inc. 

1 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

MBZ 

Reconanended assiqnmnts f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Comission - Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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32. 
33. 
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.. 

Expirat ion:  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

DISTRIBUTION: I 

55. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Referred to :  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(“0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Sc hedule 
Proaram Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUUENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Sef Assianmnts 

DPR S ta f f  Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current -1 5. 

Staff Counsel -1 :: 

I I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
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I I 
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I I I 

I I 

140. I 
%ction 3 - Chairman Ccimletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer@) 
Comi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing O f f i c e r  
I C m i s s i o n e r s  I ADM I I Exam 

ALL 1 CT I ED I MM 1 AG I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

SK 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

h Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Clerk- 

Page 1 of 1 

Docket No.080066-TX Date Docketed: 01/25/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel la t ion of CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8412 by 
Synergy Networks Inc., e f fect ive Decenber 31, 2007. 

Conpany: Synergy Networks. Inc.  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to :  A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
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35. 
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I Comnissioners I H r q  I S t a f f  I 

Ex;. 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I  I I I I I I 

Comni ssioners 

I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. Approved: 0 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Date: 03/04/2008 

PsC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  C m i s s i o n  Clem 
Docket No.080066-TX Date Docketed: 01/25/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8412 by 

Ccinpany: Synergy Networks. Inc.  

Synergy Networks, Inc. .  e f fec t i ve  December 31, 2007. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expirat ion: 

OPR S t a f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 
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Prehearin O f f i ce r  

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one C m i s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

Approved : C r r l R S  
Date: 06/09/2008 
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